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Salzburg, Bruce <BSalzburg@crowell.com> Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 12:09 PM 
To: Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.gov>, Shannon Anderson <sanderson@powderriverbasin.org», jeremiah williamson 
<jeremiah. williamson@wyo.gov> , David Searle <fdsearle@marathonoil.com> 

Jim: 

I am available on Monday at 8:15. Also, the November 14-15 hearing dates will work for us. However, echoing Jeremiah's earlier 
comment, I cannot say whether two days w i ll be sufficient, since we do not know the extent of cross-examination of the 
witnesses, whet her PRBRC w i ll present fact witnesses, or w hether t he Wyomi ng Otltdoor Council w ill present any additiona l 
issues in its comments, or whethe r it w ishes to actively partici pate. We can certainly discuss t hat question on Monday. 

Bruce 

Bruce A. Salzburg 

bsalzburg@crowell .com 
Main: 1.307.996.1400 I Direct: 1.307.996.1417 

Mobile: 1.307.214.6106 
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From: Jim Ruby [mailto:j im.ruby@wyo.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Shannon Anderson; jeremiah williamson; Salzburg, Bruce; David Searle 
Subject: Unc Energy 

Dear Counsel: 
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